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14 May 2024
Dear Janet,

This letter responds to your recent Written Question regarding GoSafe Speed Enforcement,
WQ92680.

We have provided annual funding of £3.370m this financial year to GoSafe for their Road
Safety operations on all roads across Wales. It is their operational decision as to which
speed limits they choose to enforce.

However, £570,000 of this funding is specifically for an Operation Ugain, where GoSafe, the
Welsh Police Forces, and Welsh Fire and Rescue Services, will be focused on engaging
with communities in areas where the speed limit has changed from 30mph to 20mph. The
aim is to help drivers adjust to the change.

Yours sincerely

Ken Skates AS/MS
Ysgrifennydd y Cabinet dros Drafnidiaeth a Gogledd Cymru
Cabinet Secretary for North Wales and Transport

Canolfan Cyswllt Cyntaf / First Point of Contact Centre:

0300 0604400
Bae Caerdydd « Cardiff Bay Gohebiaeth.Ken.Skates@llyw.cymru
Caerdydd « Cardiff Correspondence.Ken.Skates@gov.wales

CF99 1SN
Rydym yn croesawu derbyn gohebiaeth yn Gymraeg. Byddwn yn ateb gohebiaeth a dderbynnir yn Gymraeg yn Gymraeg ac ni fydd
gohebu yn Gymraeg yn arwain at oedi.

We welcome receiving correspondence in Welsh. Any correspondence received in Welsh will be answered in Welsh and corresponding
in Welsh will not lead to a delay in responding.
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